CSRWG 16 June 2008
Watkins

From: Anita Watkins [mailto:awatkins@NCLM.ORG]
Sent: Fri 6/13/2008 2:34 PM

To: George Givens (Research); Jeffrey Hudson (Research)
Cc: Kim Hibbard

Subject:

George and Jeff:

| want to offer a slightly revised version of the language | submitted earlier this week for
the coastal stormwater phase Il cities. The earlier version tied it to an issued permit.
This would not cover all 8 cities subject to Phase Il in the coastal counties. It is my
understanding that DWQ is willing to delay applying these rules to the Phase Il cities
until their permit is up for renewal.

The provisions of this act shall not apply to municipalities designated as an NPDES Phase
2 municipality located within the 20 coastal counties until such time as the NPDES Phase
2 stormwater permit expires and is subject to renewal.

Upon renewal of the NPDES Phase 2 stormwater permits for municipalities located within
the 20 coastal counties, the Department shall review the permits to determine whether
the permits should be amended to include the provisions of this act.



